Brookland City Council Minutes February 25, 2019 (Special Meeting)

Meeting called to order at 7:06 PM by Mayor Jones

Roll Call: Council present: Mike Bishop, Lacey Elder, David Gambill, Wilson Shipman, Martin Crain, Jason Cooper, Mayor Kenneth Jones, and City Clerk Billy Dacus.

New Business

Ordinance 2019-05 - Re-zone Cole Stevenson property @ Hayes Street (7.59 acres) -

Mayor Jones read Ordinance 2019-05 in its entirety. Mike Bishop made a motion to suspend the rules and go to the second reading of Ordinance 2019-05 by title only. Martin Crain seconded the motion. Mayor Jones stated motion and second and then opened the motion to suspend the rules to council for discussion. Being no discussion, Mayor Jones called for a vote. Mayor Jones announced the motion to suspend the rules and go to the second reading of Ordinance 2019-05 by title only passed 6 Yays to 0 Nays.

Mayor Jones read Ordinance 2019-05 second reading by title only. Mike Bishop made a motion to suspend the rules and go to the third and final reading of Ordinance 2019-05 by title only. Martin Crain seconded the motion. Mayor Jones stated motion and second opens the motion to suspend the rules to council for discussion. Being no discussion, Mayor Jones called for a vote. Mayor Jones announced the motion to suspend the rules and go to the third and final reading of Ordinance 2019-05 by title only passed 6 Yays to 0 Nays.

Mayor Jones read Ordinance 2019-05 for its third and final reading by title only. Mike Bishop made a motion to accept Ordinance 2019-05 as read. Martin Crain seconded the motion. Mayor Jones stated motion and second then opened Ordinance 2019-05 to council for discussion. Martin Crain questioned if utilities were available to this property. Mayor Jones and Mr. Stevenson stated that they were. Being no further discussion, Mayor Jones called for roll call vote. Mike Bishop: Y, Lacey Elder: Y, David Gambill: Y, Wilson Shipman: Y, Martin Crain: Y, Jason Cooper: Y. Mayor Jones announced Ordinance 2019-05 passed by a vote of 6 Yays to 0 Nays.

Resolution 2019-06 to support application for \$15,000 matching grant through AR Rural Community Grant Program:

Mayor Jones read Resolution 2019-06 in its entirety. This resolution is to match Arkansas Rural Community Grant Program that will help to complete the Multi Complex Room located @ 405 Holman. Mike Bishop made a motion to accept Resolution 2019-06 as read. David Gambill seconded the motion. Mayor Jones stated motion and second, opened to council for discussion. Mayor Jones asked if there is any discussion. Martin Crain asked how the money would be used. Mayor Jones stated that the money would be used to finish the electrical work, painting, and the finishing for the buildings. Being no further discussion, Mayor Jones called for a vote. Mayor Jones announces the motion to accept Resolution 2019-06 has passed by a vote of 6 Yays to 0 Nays

rison Shipman made a motion to adjourn. It was seconded by Martin Crain. Mayor Jones stated
notion and second, then called for a vote. Mayor Jones announced motion to adjourn passed 6 Yays to
Nays. The meeting was adjourned at 7:26pm by Mayor Jones.
enneth Jones, Mayor
illy Dacus, City Clerk/Treasurer